
Document 1 

s22 

From: Whowell, Peter <Peter.Whowell@afp.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 16 Au~ust 2017 2:30 PM.,.__~~-
To: s 22 ( Shar[:!e So hie· s 22 
Cc: s 22 s Z2 , s 22 ·----- ­
Subject: RE: Media - allegations Khaled Sharrouf has been killed ~~~R~W~ 

Copy thanks 

PETER WHOWELL 
MANAGER CENTRE FOR COUNTER-TERRORISM COORDI NATION 
COUNTER TERRORISM 
~ s22 s 22 
www.afp.gov .au 

POLI CING FOR 
A SAFER AUS TRALI A 

------------s.,..,_..----------··--- ,._,_, .....,,......._--·-······-·-----···--· ,.... ·- oo--··--..-··-·---·--­

Thanks ·Pete 

5 2I'm going to get 1 nd 5 Z2lo look after updating the TPs this afternoon in ---
We'll see what else we can add in. 

Thanks again, 
s Z2 

s 22 

Strategic Planning I Internat ional and Strategic Policy Branch 

Centre for Counter-Terrorism Coordination I Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 
s Z2 m s ­

P·::====~,.......1 

e. s 22 

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 I PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600 

From: Whowell, Peter [mailto:Peter.Whowell@afo.gov.au] 

Sent: Wednesday, 16 August 2017 1:54 PM 

To: Sharpe, Sophie; s 2 ,,..----=s~..----. 


Subject: FW: Media - allegations Khaled Sharrouf has been killed !®:K:~~~~ 


1 

mailto:Peter.Whowell@afo.gov.au
http:www.afp.gov


s 217 

I thought previous pts, perhaps in the whole of govt tps, noted the CVE support ava ilable to non 
combatants 

PETER WHOWELL 
MANAGER CENTRE FOR COUNTER-TERRORISM COORDINATION 
COURTER,JE~~,0.RIS-:1-
Tel I S ~ _J Ext s Z2 Mob s 
www.afp.qoy.au ----- ­

POLICI NG FO R 
A SAFER AUSTRALIA 

s22 

Subject: RE: Media - allegations Khaled Sharrouf has been killed ~~~;::.~-;-~~ 

s22Thanks 

We'll include these in the next version when we send it out. 

Thanks again, 
s22 

s 2 

Strategic Planniiigl International and Strategic Policy Branch 

Centre for Counter-Terrorism Coordination I Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 
p. s 2 Im. s 22 
e S Z2 l w. www.pmc.gov.au 

One Nat1ona Circuit Barton ACT 2600 I PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600 

From: sZ2 ~ 
SeQt: Weilliesdall, f9'ugust 21Ji1 ~ 
To~ s22 
Cc: Sharpe, Sophie 
Subject: RE: Media - allegations Khaled Sharrouf has been killed ~C' ~~.a-:"~

sZ2
Hi 

Thanks for this. For your info, there are the TPs the Offices are using: 

I am aware of the reports that Kha led Sharrouf has been killed. 

As has been previously stated, the Government's capacity to confirm reports of deaths in either Syria or Iraq 

is extremely limited - it is a wa r zone. 
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-----

But Australia will not mourn Khaled Sharrouf. He committed some of the most horrific crimes and waged 
war on Australians and our way of life. 
Khaled Sharrouf and his wife took their children to an active warzone, and exposed them to the barbaric 
practices of Islamic State. It is incomprehensible that any pa rent would involve their chi ld in these atrocities. 
That is why we have consistently warned Australians that by becoming involved in conflicts overseas they 
are putting their own, and others, lives in danger. And if they manage to return, they will be subject to the 
full extent of the law. 

Kind Regards, 

s22 

-~~~~~k~nesday, r6 Augusf201;1~9fJlVI _ r·-··-··-·---·-------· ......·-..·-·-----·-- -----·--··--·· 
To: s 22 · s 22 , Soros, Peter;r-s-22 ,Barrett, Adrian; s -2 ; s 22 s 22 


s il. DLO; s 2 iJJIUrrey:nansen@Clfat.gov.au; rachel.obradovic@dfat.gov.au; 

phoebe.nolan@dfat.gov.au; s 22 · King, Philippa; s Z2 

r s22 I 
Cc: Sheehan, Tony; Allan McKinnon (PMC); Bryant, Kylie; Yu, HK; CCTC Senior Staff; cctc@cctc.gov.au; 

NSIP.DutyOfficer; Media AGD; PMC Media; Brayshaw, Elizabeth; Carpay, Pablo; Coles, Anthony; media@asio.qov.au; 

AFPNationalMedia@afp.gov.au; media@dfat.gov.au; Centre.Conops@dfat.gov.au; s I s 22 I 


s · Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au; s Z2 
~--:-";::::::======-~~~~---david.net he ry@d fat.gov. au; paul.foley@dfat.gov.au; Grunhard, Samuel; s s 

Subject: Media - allegations Khaled Sharrouf has been killed [5'~~~ 
Importance: High 

Good afternoon 

As you may have seen, ABC is reporting on allegations Khaled Sharrouf and two of his sons have been killed in the 
conflict zone (see: http://www.abc.net.au/news/2017-08-16/khaled-sharrouf-believed-to-have-been­
killed/8812600). 

You may like to use the attached talking points in response to any media enquiries. 

Kind_ rnirn ds, 
s22 

s22 

Strategic Planning I International and Strategic Policy Branch 

Centre for Counter-Terrorism Coordination I Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 
p. s Z2 m. s22 

e. s22 
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 I PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600 

IMPORTANT: Thls message, and any attaclunents to it, contains inf01mation 
that is confidential and may also be the subject oflegal professional or 
other privilege. Ifyou are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. Ifyou 
have received this message in eiTOr, please notify the sender immediately by 

3 

http://www.abc.net.au/news/2017-08-16/khaled-sharrouf-believed-to-have-been
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mailto:media@asio.qov.au


return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 

If you have received this transmission in error please 
notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all 
copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent 
to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver 
of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect 
of information in the e-mail or attachments. 

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information 
that is confidential and may also be the subject oflegal professional or 
other privilege. Ifyou are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
patty or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. Ifyou 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 

************* ******************************************************** 
WARNING 

This email message and any attached files may contain information 
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for 
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you 
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for 
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you 
have received this message in error and that any use, copying, 
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or 
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the 
information contained therein. If you have received this message in 
error, please noti the sender iromediately and delete it from your 
inbox. 

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au 
********************************************************************** 

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
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********* ** ******************************************* ************* 
WP;.RNING 

This email message and any attached files may contain information 
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended for 
use by the individual or to whom they are addressed. If you 
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for 
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you 
have received this message in error and that any use, copying, 
circulation, forwarding, or publication of this message or 
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the 
information contained therein. If you have received this message in 
error, please noti the sender immediately and delete it from your 
inbox. 

AFP Web site: http:/ .gov.au 

* ** ********** **** *******~ **** ******** k* ********* ****** 
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Document 2 

Australian Government 

CONTINGENCY MEDIA TALKING POINTS: 


Australian Foreign Fighter Killed 


Background is ?It:~mu/ must not be 1·e/easedpublicly. 

Topic: Australian Foreign Fighter Killed 

Version: Version 1 (l.30pm on 16 August 2017) 

Talking points 

• 	 I am aware of reports that an Australian fighting in support of ISIL has been killed in 
in the conflict zone. 

• 	 As we have said previously, the Government's capacity to confirm reports of deaths 
in either Syria or Iraq is extremely limited. 

o 	 These places are warzones, with many ungoverned spaces. 

SLL 



SLL 

If as.ked: can you confirm the repo1·ts the individual killed is Khaled Sharrouf 
Australian? 

• 	 The Government's capacity to confirm repotis of deaths in either Syria or Iraq is 
limited, so I cannot comment on the validity of this repo1t. 

s Z2 

Background - 1~~P.2:B-:~ and not for public release 

Summary of media 

ABC News Online is reporting that ".. . the Federal Government has received credible 

reformation that Australia's most infamous terrorist, Khaled Sharrouj has been killed in an 
air strike in the Middle East along with two ofhis young sons". 

SLL 



Approval 

Consultation PM&C 

Author s22 l CCTC;I s22 landI sZ21 

sZ21s 38(1) 1. ccrc,[
Cleared by ~ s22 I 



Document 3 

Sll 

From: Sheehan, Tony 
Sent: lll<>do<>;d22 :tB .. Am:iust 201 7 1:53 PM 
To: 
Cc: Sha rpe, sopnie;"Brown, Geoff 
Subject: RE: Media - allegations Khaled Sharrouf has been killed ~~~~~~~7~ 

s22 

Thanks for being so quick off the mark. Be ready for these points needing to change If and when the death is 

confirmed and the government wishes to confirm it. 

Regards 

Tony Sheehan 

rommonwealth Counter-Terrorism Coordinator 

' ·eoart roent.of tbJ Prime Minister and Cabinet 
\ s 22 

e.tony.sheehan@pmc.gov.al.I I w. www.pmc.gov.au
:sa:s 

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 I PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600 

rom: s 22 
ent: ~nesd y, 16 August 2017 1:29 PM 

To: s 22 s 22 Peter.Soros@aq.qov.au; 5 22 r=d'"""'-1.1.!... ""=:i=r.~~=rrla B,.,,arre
s s:;a _j s22 · s22 DLO; ---­

murray.ffaij'Sen@o@t.qov.au; rachel.obradovic@dfat.gov.au;pnoeoe.noJan@dta .gov.au; s 
King, Philippa; s 22 Andrew.wimhurst@ag.qov.au -------- ­
Cc: Sheehan, Tony; McKinnon, Allan; Bryant, Kylie; Yu, HK; CCTC Senior Staff; cctc@cctc.qov.au; NSIP.DutyOfficer; 
medja@aq.gov.au; PMC Media; Elizabeth.Brayshaw@ag.gov.au; pablo.carpay@ag.gov.au; Anthony.Coles@ag.gov.au; 
media@asio.qoy.au; AFPNationalMedia@afp.qov.au; media@dfat.qov.au; Centre,Conops@dfat.gov.au; 

s s 22 ~. s : Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au; 
----- s 22 s 22 ~d.ne.t!L~!Y@dfat.goy,au; oaul.foiey@dfat.qov.au; Grunhard, 

Samuel (Samuel.Grunhard@ag.gov.au); s 38{ff ( s 22 

Subject: Media - allegations Khaled Sharrouf has been killed ~~~iC'FeOfC8) 


Importance: High 


Good afternoon 
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As you may have seen, ABC is reporting on allegations Khaled Sharrouf and two of his sons have been ki lled in the 
conflict zone (see: http://www.abc.net.au/news/2017-08-16/kha led-sha rrouf-believed-to-have-bee n­
killed/8812600). 

You may like to use the attached talking points in response to any media enquiries. 

Kind reitaj s,
s22 

s22 I Senior Adviser 


Strategic Planmng I Int ernational and Strategic Policy Branch 


Centre for Counter-Terrorism Coordination I Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 

p S - m. s 22 


e s 22 w. www.pmc.gov.au 

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 I PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600 

,: 
I. 
' 
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Document 4 
s 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

FYI 


s 

s22 

Wednesday, 16 August 2017 1 :37 PM 
CT Policy Team 
FW: Media - allegations Khaled Sharrouf has been killed {SE-S----!2-?~;:__'=£} 
20170816 - Contingency Talking Points - Alleged death of Khaled Sharrouf.docx 

High 

Counter-Terrorism Policy 

Centre for Counter-Terrorism Coordination 
De~e11t of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 
p. s 22=-=i I e. s 2 

•.•.• - •. ., . .,, •..• , .•. ·•·•••· ••HO•OO·-·O·•·• 

;;;~~·;·,;.;.··=···""-·---=.;...;s.-,Z2 
-_,___,___..... 

Sent: Wed_nesday, 16 August 2017 1:29 PM 
To: s 22 P;;;= r.S~ = ~;;;;v . a~u c-:d:-:r-:ia:'-n'i'""'arrett~@~a~q== o"".ai"'u; _ s 22U---SZ2~l..!;;;.ete;;;~o;;;ro~s@;;:a;;;;:g::;.go ~ ::!.!;..!::::=======r:. ,A .B~=~ .g!;;: v"" __-_ 

s 2L s :.a s 22 ; L.---___;;.=;;......____;;, DLO; s , 
murray.hansen@dfat.qov.au; rach I. bradovic@Qf.at.gov.au; dfat. ov.au; s 22 ---­
King, Philippa; s 2 " s 22 
Cc: Sheehan, Tony; McKinnon, Allan; Bryant, Kylie; Yu, HK; CCTC Senior Staff; cctc@cctc.gov.au; NSIP.DutyOfficer; 
media@ag.qov.au; PMC Media; Elizabeth.Brayshaw@ag.qov.au; pablo.carpay@ag.gov.au; Anthony.Coles@ag.qov.au; 
media@asjo.goy.ay; AFPNationalMedia@afp.gov.au; media@dfat.qov.au; Centre.Conops@dfat.gov.au; 

s 2 s 2 s Z2 Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au; 
s 22 ;_gavid.netherv@dfat.qov.au; paul.foley@dfat.qov.au; Grunhard, 

Samuel (Samuel.Grunhard@ag.gov.au); s ~S'i f r s 22 
Subject: Media - allegations Khaled Sharrouf has been killed ~-:"~~~ 
Importance: High 

Good afternoon 

As you may have seen, ABC is reporting on allegations Kha led Sharrouf and two of his sons have been killed in the 
conflict zone (see: http://www.abe.net.a u/news/2017-08-16/khaled-sharrouf-believed-to-have-been­

killed/8812600). 

You may like to use the attached ta lking points in response to any media enquiries. 

Kind rega rds, 
s22 

s2 

Strategic Planning I International and Stra tegic Policy Branch 

Centre for Counter-Terrorism Coordinat ion I Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 
s sp. ____________. 

e. w. www.pmc.gov.au 
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Document 5 

Australian Government 

CONTINGENCY MEDIA TALKING POINTS: 


Australian Foreign Fighter Killed 


Talking points ltre"tf'N~lt!ft. 

Background is~u~~H»and must not he released publicly. 

Topic: Australian Foreign Fighter Killed 

Version: Version 1 ( l .30pm on 16 August 2017) 

Talking points 

• 	 I am aware of repmis that an Australian fighting in support of ISIL has been killed in 
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

If asked: can you confirm the reports the individual kilJed is Khaled Sharrouf 
Australian? 

• 	 The Government's capacity to confirm reports of deaths in either Syria or Iraq is 
limited, so I cannot conunent on the validity of this repo1t. 

Background - rfiu~B~l?and not for public release 

Summary of media 

ABC News Online is reporting that ''. .. the Federal Government has received credible 

information that Australia's most infamous terrorist, Khaled Sharroef, has been killed in an 

air strike in the Middle East along with two ofhis young sons". 

s·22 



Cleared by 
s 3811) 1ccTd s r22-

Approval 

Consultation PM&C 

s 22 ICCTC; I 
s 22 

l and IAuthor 
s22 l 

Mdl s22 I 
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Document 6 

s22 

s22 
From: 
Sent: riday, 18 August 2 17 6:32 PM 
To: Sheehan, Tony 
Cc: Brown, Geoff; Shari'.le so_04 e; s22 

(cctc@cctc.gov.au); s 22 --- ­
Subject: FW: Updated talking points - allegations Khaled Sharrouf has been killed 

f-SE8~RW-C-8?E8j 
Attachments: 20170817 - Contingency Talking Points -Alleged death of Khaled Sharrouf.docx 

Hi Tony 


Soph asked that I send the latest Sharro uf talking points through. 


We did a call around today (to ASIO, AFP and DFAT) to check if there were any updates required - and were 

advised there is nothing new to include. 


So the attached TPs (as sent out yesterday) remain extant. 


~~2e_ great weekend, 


s22 

Strategic Planning I International and Strategic Policy Branch 

Centre for Counter-Terrorism Coordination I Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 

p s Im. s22 
e. s22 

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 I PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600 

.-.- .. ·- . .. .~ 

From: 5 22 
Se t· I5~sda\/,J7 August 2017 10:25 AM 
To: 5 2 ; s 22 Peter.Soros@ag.gov.au· s 2 ~Adrian . Barrett@ag.gov.au; s 22 
s 2 fl s .u _; s 22 s 22 ; DLO; s 22 . 

ml!ITaY.hansen@Cffat qoy.qil ; 'Rachel Obradovic'; 'Phoebe Nolan'; s 22 _; King, Philippa; 5 22 
s22 · s2-2J . 

Cc: Sneehan, Tony; MCRinnon, Allan; Bryant, Kylie; Yu, HK; CCTC Senior Staff; cctc@cctc.gov.au; NSIP.DutyOfficer; 
Media AGD; PMC Media; Brayshaw, Elizabeth; 'Sherburn, Anna'; pablo.carpay@ag.gov.au; AnthQl}Y..Cf les@_agj gov.au; 
Media; AFPNationalMedia@afo.aov.au; media@dfat.gov.au; Centre.Conops@dfat. av.au; s 22 s 22 

s'22" s 22 claire.mccomish@dfat.gov.au· s 2-2 s 22 ri 
david.~~@dfat.gov.au; Paul Foley; Grunhard, Samuel; s 38(1) J s 22 · .....---s-..22---- ­

Subject: Updated talking points - allegations Khaled Sharrouf has been killed \~~~~;~-=~) 

Good morning 

Further to the below, please find attached updated Contingency Talking points reflect ing today's media reports 
regarding Australian military involvement in the alleged killing of Khaled Sharrouf. 

We will provide further updates as they become available. 

Kind regards 
1 

mailto:Centre.Conops@dfat
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s 

S 22 Adviser 

Centre for Counter-Terrorism Coordination 

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 

p s 22 
e. S 2 w. www.pmc.gov.au 

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 I PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600 

-Fr~;; ·-· ----··- .. ···--- .. ----- ---·-.,. -··--5·22·~..-=,_~- .... -· ··-· ·-· - -----·-- -··· - -- - .- - ···----- .... ··- ·-·A···· .~., -~- ·---· ··· ··-- ... . ......... ..·-·-- ---· 


Sent: Wednesda~ 16 Au ust 2017 1:29 PM 
To: s 22 s 22~ Soros, Peter; s 22 s 22 

s22 · DLO; ~mu.~rr=a~·~sL2 h=a~ns=e=n=-"'-'="-=~= ~===~~~~~~~~~''--=---...---
~hoebe. nolan@dfat.gov.au; s 22 
[ s22J 
Cc: Sheehan, Tony; Allan McKinnon (PMC); Bryant, Kylie; Yu, HK; CCTC Senior Staff; cctc@cctc.gov.au; 
NSIP.DutyOfficer; Media AGD; PMC Media; Brayshaw, Elizabeth; Carpay, Pablo; Coles, Anthony; medja@asio.gov.au; 
AFPNationalMedia@afp.gov.au; media@dfat.gov.au; Centre.Conops@df?Jt.gov.au · s 2 s 

s 22~ s 22 ; Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au; s 22· s 22 _____. 
david.nethery@dfat.gov.au; paul.foley@dfat.gov.au; Grunhard, Samuel; s 38(1 ) s 2 
Subject: Media - allegations Khaled Sharrouf has been killed fScB=!r"'mce=-.-E&j 
Importance: High 

Good afternoon 

As you may have seen, ABC is reporting on allegations Khaled Sharrouf and two of his sons have been killed in the 
conflict zone (see: http://www.abe.net.au/news/2017-08-16/khaled-sharrouf-believed-to-have-been­

killed/8812600). 

You may like to use the attached talking points in response to any media enquiries. 

Kind regards, 
s22 

s22 

Strategic Planning I International and Strategic Policy Branch 
Centre for Counter-Terrorism Coordination I Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 

sZ2 s22 
P ·:===========-~-=======;;--~
e. s w. www.pmc.gov.au 

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 I PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600 

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information 
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or 
other privilege. Ifyou are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
party or take action in reliance of any.material contained within it. Ifyou 
have received this message in enor, please notify the sender immediately by 
retum email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies ofthe 
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
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Document 7 

Australian Government 

CONTINGENCY MEDIA TALKING POINTS: 


Australian Foreign Fighter Killed 


Background is rr:::S-~~anrlmust not be released publicly. 

Topic: 


Version: Version 2 ( 10 .20am on 17 August 2017) 


Talking points 


• ...· I am aware of reports that Khaled Sharroufand two ofhis sons· have beefl'killed. 

• 	 As we have said previously, the Government's capacity to confirm reports ofdeaths 
in either Syria or Iraq is extremely limited. 

o 	 These places are warzones, with many ungoverned spaces. 

• 	 KhaledShanoufiS weli known to Australian.' authorities. He has been active in 
publicising and p~·omothig ISiL through ·social h:iedi~ andhas participat~d in t~ITorist 
acts. 

• 	 We, have consistently warilY.d.Australians that by becoming.involved ih conflicts 
oversea5.,.they are putting their.own,arid otli.erS,; livesin danger. Alld ifthey·manage to 
return, they will.be subject to ''the full extent ofthe.la\.v. 

s :.!2 



sZ2 

If asked: can you confirm the reports the individual killed is Khaled Sharrouf 
Australian? 

• 	 The Government's capacity to confirm repo11s of deaths in either Syria or Iraq is 
limited, so I cannot comment on the validity of this report. 

s22 

Ifasked: ·djd tJ,e Australian military play arole in th'e airstrjke.that allegedly.Idlled 
Khaied "sharrouf? 

• · The Austraiiari Government does notcoi:nnient on specific intelligence.matters. 

• 	·· Ausfralian intelligence agencies have a .close working .relationshlp with· coalition 
partners. 

• 	 Austrruia worksclos,ely with'the Pnited States· and bther intematfonai partners to 
address .the threat ·of global ten·orlsm. 

• 	 Suppolt for JX1ilitary operatimis ai1d counter-terrorism a1:e among our highest national 
security priorities. 

Ifasked: ·Does :the Australia.Q.: Government take responsibility for·th~ d~ath of 
Sharrouf's·two sons s:lf7. reportedly:in the carw:ith him? 

• 	 No government is responsible'for the decision of any individualto take the young 
children'to an activ~ war zone. 

• 	 We have.consistently wained Austra.Iia,ris that by becoming involved in conflicts 
overseas they are putting their own; and others, lives fo danger. 

o 	 And if they manage.to return, .they will be subject to the full .extent ofthe law. 
s·22 

http:manage.to


s22 

Background-ffi~~an<l not for public release 

Summary of media 

17 August 2017 -The Immigration Minister stated that "there is a high likelihood, high level 

ofcertainty in terms ofthe death ofKhaled Sharrouf". 

17 August 2017 - The Australian reported that Australian intelligence agencies played a key 
role leading up to the planning of the US airstrike that is believed to have killed Khaled 
Sharrouf and his two sons. 

16 August 2017 - ABC News Online is repo1ting that "... the Federal Government has 

received credible information that Australia's most infamous terrorist, Khaled Sharroiif, has 

been killed in an air strike in the Middle East along with two ofhis yoitng sons". 

s22 



Approval 

Consultation PM&C 

Author s22 l,CCTC;I s22l anctl s ·221 

Cleared by Sophie Sharpe, Assistant Secretary, CCTC, I s22 landl s z2-----i 
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s 

From: Sharpe, Sophie 
Sent: i"'sda~2l!L.8Uaj 2017 8:45 AM
To: 
Cc: 

1a _a.,..._..,at'1ons Khaled Sharrouf has been killedSubject: ~E: MecJ'.,..,.- ...,. lleg..... ~~~~ 

Hi 

I just took a ca l l from 
s 

at DFAT. Some agencies are pulling together some l ines to 
5 22answer the if asked 'Were we involved in his ta r eting?'. He's qo ing..to forward it to me 

s 

Cheers 
Soph 

Sophie Sharpe ·1 Assistant Secretary 
International and Strategic Policy 
Ce_p_te,e_for Cou ter-Terrorism Coordination 
P s22 m. s 

-F";~~·;.. .-.......s22--··-.... ···----. .. .. -..-.. -- __ ........ ----____...........~-·-- .. -"'·--- .0 .. -- .. -·· -- • · - -·..· - - - .... . . .. . .. ·-- • - - • • • • • • - .. .. ....,_. ·- · - · · - · . .... · · ­

sent: Wednesda ._, 16 August 2017 2:29 PM 
To: . s (2AY(6} 

Cc: ___s_"L_"L___,· CCTC Senior Staff; CCTC (cctc@cctc.gov.au); 
s 

Subject: Media - allegations Khaled Sharrouf has been killed~:5')' 

Good afternoon JOG and SOG members 

As you may have seen, ABC is reporting on allegations Kha fed Sharrouf and two of his sons have been killed in the 
conflict zone (see: http://www.abc.net.au/ news/2017-08-16/khaled-sharrouf-believed-to-have-been­
kilfed/8812600). 

The attached talking points have been provided to the offices of t he Prime M inister, Attorney-Genera l, Foreign 
Minister and Minist er Assisting the Prime Minister for Counter-Terrorism. 

You may like to use these if you receive any media enquiries. 

1 

http://www.abc.net.au


sZ2 

Strategic Planning I International and Strategic Policy Branch 

Centre for Counter-Terrorism Coordination I Department of the Prime M inister and Cabinet 

p. s 2 m. s 22 
s22 .---­

e. w. www.pmc.gov.au 

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 I PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600 

2 

www.pmc.gov.au
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s22 

s22From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

5Thanks 

Please see below updates to the portion of the QTB relating to Sharrouf as updated as of five minutes ago. 

REPORTED DEATH OF l<HALED SHARROUF 
I am aware of reports that !<haled Sharrouf and two of his sons have been killed. 

As we have said previously, the Government's capacit y to confirm reports of deaths in 
either Syria or Iraq is extremely limited. 

o 	 These places are warzones, with many ungoverned spaces. 
• 	 We will not comment on specific intelligence matters relating to whether t he Austral ian 

military played a role in the airstrike that allegedly killed him. 
o 	 Support for military operations and counter-terrorism are among our highest national 

security priorities. 
• 	 Austra lian intelligence agencies have a close worl<in relationshi~ with coalition 12artners . 

s22 



Cc; S 22 · S 22 

Su b ect:t=W:Qi'B - Returning Foreign Fighters~~ 


s22 
Hi 

Please find attached our FF QTB for your information. 

Operations: Intervention and Diversion Section I Countering Violent Extremism Centre 
At\Qfneii-!ie11eral 'i Department 3-5 National Circuit I Barton ACT 2600 
~L s 22 _J !531 s 22 

you have received this transmission in error please 
notify us Immediately by return e-mail and delete all 
copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent 
to you In error, that error does not constitute waiver 
of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect 
of Information in the e-mail or attachments. 

2 
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s ;a 

From:I s 22 _J_ 
Sent: V'Veclnesday, 16 August 2017 4:20 PM 
To: CCTC Senior Staff; s 2 
Cc: s Z2 s 22~..!::::::==-=-==~-~

Subject: FW: Media enquiries - Sharrouf '(O:~;~-n;~o,-:~;-t;~"'ru-'yj 

s -... 

FYI 

s 22 

Strategic Planning I Int ernational and Strategic Policy Branch 

Centre for Counter-Terrorism Coordination I Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 
sZ2 sZ2 

P ·::=.======~~~-=======:::;---
e. . w. www.pmc.gov.au 

One Nat ional Circuit Barton ACT 2600 I PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600 

From: Media AGO [mailto:media@ag.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 16 August 2017 4:15 PM 
To: s 22 'OFAT media'; PMC Media; 'AFPNationalMedla' 
Cc: s s Z2 s 1 Media AGO 
Subject: RE: Media enquiries - Sharrouf f8~"-*=N:...sfflc}aX£~8;:;1rr'.l 

Hi all 


Further to my earlier email, please see the AGO's'statement below. 


Grateful if you could continue to pass on any enquiries so that the AGO can respond directly with this statement. 

They have already responded to outstanding enquiries. 


Statement from the Attorney-General : 

"I am aware of the reports that Khaled Sharrouf has been killed. 

"As has been previously stated, the Government's capacity to confirm reports of deaths in either Syria or Iraq is 
extremely limited - it is a war zone. 

"But, if the reports are t rue, Australia will not mourn Kha led Sharrouf. He committed some of the most horrific 
crimes and waged war on Australians and our way of life. 

1 

mailto:media@ag.gov.au
www.pmc.gov.au


"Khaled Sharrouf and his wife took their child ren t o an active warzone, and exposed them to the barbaric practices 
of Islamic State. 

"Australians will well remember the chilling images of Kha led Sharrouf encouraging his own children to hold aloft 
the severed heads of victims of ISIL. It is incomprehensible that any parent would behave in such a way. 

"That is why we have consistently warned Australians that by becoming involved in conflicts overseas they are 
putting their own, and others, lives in danger. And if they manage to return, they will be subjected to the full extent 
of the law." 

Kind regards 
s 

Senior Public Affairs Officer 
National Security & Crisis Coordination I Strategy and Delivery Division 
Attorney-General's Department 
t: s I e: s z2---­

From: Media AGD 
Sent: Wednesday, 16 August 2017 3:06 PM 

To: s Z2 ia ·~e~i'F.:'~~~:=..-· DFAT medr-:1.
Cc: Media AGD; s 2 s 22 s 
Subject: RE: Media enquiries - Sharrouf.r'"' """=:-'~,..~.... ...,.~·~~....--,..,.._,...,=-... : ..,......

s22~------------------~ 

...... -.-·-.·------····-··"'- ____._ .... ,_ ·--·---·-~-·-·---- ---..........,..___..__...,..._,___,_. -- ---· ---·------···---·.-.-.. ............._ __,_.......... ..-----·--··-'"• -- - _,._.., --··--···,_.__........ -..,,...-.-..... -·---···-' 


From: s 2 
Sent: ecrneScla ,_, '&::9ust 2017"'2:ITTM 
To: s r '----= ,Sharpe, Sophie; · Peter W; s s Z2 
PMC Media 
Cc: Media AGD; CCTC (cctc@cctc.goy.au) 
Subject: Media enquiries - Sharrouf~,_~~--:.-.S~~~!::"!~~~* 

2 

mailto:cctc@cctc.goy.au


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

Thanks 5 22 

-jj;~~·;,...._,....._._........................~........~~~~s--~-~~--~~......,,,. --···-..···-·--- ..... ...~ .. ..... .·- ....... ........ ........... 

Sent: Wednesda 16 August 2017 2:18 PM 

To: s 22_J;I 

1 

s 22 I 

Cc: Media ;C: s 22 ~ s Z2 ; 5 22 · Mccomish, Ctair_e : CCff :™-<:; 


5 2Media; media a . ov.au; Sh e So~hie; Peter W; CCTC (cctc@cctc.gov.au); J 
s 2~ s 22 ..... s 22______,.. ,_____ ._____ 

Subject: RE: ABC inquiry re Khaled Shan ouf - proposed response [resend] {-SBC-=BNB~.Sff~ 

Hi s22 

This is fine with us. 

Thanks,
s22 

s Z2 

Strategic Planning IInternational and Strategic Policy Branch 
Centre for Counter-Tenorism Coordination IDepartment ofthe Prime Minister and Cabinet 

s 2 I s 
p. ~m~.!::::======:----
e. s 22 w. www.pmc.gov.au 

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 IPO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600 

s22From: 
Sent: Wednesda , 16 August 2017 2:15 PM 
Tu: s22 s22 

Hi s22 

We are proposing the following response for the ABC inquiry below. Please let me know asap whether you 
are comfortable with it. 

1 

www.pmc.gov.au


s 22 

Many thanks 

s Z2 

Proposed response: 

"The Department ofForeign Affairs and Trade is aware of reports that Khaled Sharroufand two ofhis sons 

have been killed in Syria. The Australian Government's capacity to confirm reports ofdeaths in either Syria 

or Iraq is extremely limited - we cannot comment on the veracity ofthe media reports." 


s 22 

ConsUlarOperahons Branc 
Department ofForeign_,Affairs d_l):ade 

5 22 5 22
Phone _ !IMobile 
www.dfat.gov.au 

From: s47F 

Sent: Wednesday, 16 August 20T7"""1""":1....4.....-P_.,__________ 


To: Media <media@dfat.gov.au> 

Subject: Khaled Sharrouf 


Hello, 


The ABC is reporting the Fed Govt has received credible info1mation Khaled Sharrouf and his two sons 

have been killed in an airstrike. 


Is there any statement you can please provide me with on this? 


Thanks. 

s47F 

s47F 

s 7FIM : 
s 47F======­

W : www.macguariemedia.com.au 

2GB I3AW I4BC I6PR ITalking Lifestyle INTS ISMA IMacquarie Media Syndication IMap and Page 

The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying :files is or may be confidential. If 
you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this 

P: 
E:--- ­

s 47F 

2 

www.macguariemedia.com.au
www.dfat.gov.au


e-mail or any attached files is unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be 
reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written consent of the copyright owner. Ifyou have 
received this e-mail in error please advise the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete 
all copies. Macquarie Media does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information contained 
in this e-mail or attached files. Internet communications are not secure, therefore Macquarie Media does not 
accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message or attached files. 

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
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